Where we have been asked questions regarding this procurement, the answers to which may be relevant to all bidders, these questions have been reproduced below along with the associated answers.

Question 1
The macadam on the footpaths is shown on the Highway Construction Details 25264_02_080_02.1 as 20mm of AC 6mm and 100mm of AC20 but the bill states 25mm of AC 6mm and 55mm of AC 20 in a number of places.



Are the distribution roads to be the same specification as the carpark section on the specification (80mm of AC 20mm and 30mm of AC 6mm) or as the carriageway cross section (150mm road base, 60mm binder, 40mm surface) – the carriageway specification seems very high for a distribution road that will be used by light vehicles.

Answer 1
There are three (3) surface treatments proposed:

1. Highway – (150mm road base, 60mm binder, 40mm surface) 
2. Footpath (adjacent to Carriageway) – 20mm of AC 6mm and 100mm of AC20
3. Cemetery Paths (around the cemetery and proposed to be coloured gravel to look aesthetically better) – 25mm of AC 6mm and 55mm of AC 20

Question 2
As part of this scheme, the car park to the East of the site has been omitted, as the car park is not shown on the new Rev B Hard Landscaping drawing 6 of 7 (embedded below).



Answer 2
The car park is to be delivered as per 4938–006F Localised Site Entrance Plan

Question 3
Is the soft landscaping and planting price to the cemetery area to be included in the “Optional Extras” under Open Space Corridor Soft Landscaping after substantial completion, as there is no item in the pricing schedule for soft landscaping in cemetery?

Answer 3
Correct. Please cost all soft landscaping under items 1 & 2 of the “Optional Extras” under Open Space Corridor Soft Landscaping.

SHIRE LODGE CEMETERY EXTENSION PROCUREMENT QUESTION LOG

Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension Procurement Question Log | Page 1 of 1
Question 3
Could we be provided with an unlocked version of the pricing document (for use with estimating software)?

Answer 3
Yes, please find below, which has now also been uploaded to Contracts Finder.



Question 4
The Pricing Schedule SoWR – Site Entrance Alterations Items 3&4 refer to tree felling and removal of tree Nr T19,24,25. However the RammSanderson Tree Schedule (RSE_3173_TS_V1 states that tree T19 is to be maintained by repeat pruning on a 3–5 year cycle. Tree T24 & T25 – No works required. Both to remain.

The schedule does however have a list of trees to be removed, T7, T3, T4, T35,T62, T64, T88, T169, T173, T215, T219, T220, T221, T223, T233, T235, T237, T240, T242, T250–T61.

Please can you clarify what is required?

Answer 4
Tree T19 is to be removed as it is restricting operation of the CCTV camera. T24 & T25 are to be replaced as part of the planning permission.

Question 5
Are there any floor plans/elevation drawings available for the Existing Toilet Block to be refurbed, identified in the Pricing Schedule SoWR?

Answer 5
Unfortunately, the Council do not have as–built information of the existing building. Bidders are encouraged to visit site to satisfy themselves of requirements.

Question 6
Please confirm if the Refurbishment of existing Storage Area to form welfare area, identified in the Pricing Schedule OE, is the storage area beside the Stonemasons storage area.

Answer 6
Yes, this is correct.

Question 7
Are there any floor plans/elevation drawings available of existing the Storage Area to form welfare area, identified in the Pricing Schedule OE?

Answer 7
Unfortunately, the Council do not have as–built information of the existing building. Bidders are encouraged to visit site to satisfy themselves of requirements.


Question 8
Can the response deadline for this procurement be extended?

Answer 8
No, due to external pressures, the Council is unable to offer any extension of time to the response deadline, on this occasion.

[bookmark: _Hlk61957233]Question 9
Page 5 – Strip Out: Could you confirm the location(s) of item 2 – Carefully remove existing goal wall fencing and break out posts as shown on tender specification drawings for future use by Council – 120m?

Answer 9
The goal wall is located at the western edge of current cemetery. It is strongly recommended that Bidders familiarise themselves with the site before returning their Tenders Responses.

Question 10
Page 5 – Site Entrance alterations: Site entrance, item 7 – could you confirm the route of proposed ducting – 400m (e.g. with ext verge and/or footway)?

Answer 10
It will run in verge adjacent to the existing path and then around perimeter of the new car park extension.

[bookmark: _Hlk61956313][bookmark: _Hlk62457341]Question Group 11
Page 7 & 8 – Car Park extension:
i. Item 4, 5, 6 – is the excavation item for these works included within item 1?
ii. Could you confirm the specification (sizes) / detail of timber edging?
iii. Item 7 – confirm location of these works. In addition, there appears to be a scaling issue with drg 006 F (car parking bays measure 2.8m long approx. when printed on A0 at 1:200).
iv. Could you advise of the item for kerbing to the car park?
a. Could you please provide an engineering layout for the proposed kerbing showing the construction details between the proposed surface finishes? Unfortunately, the M-EC standard detail does not show a section of tarmac to block paving detail.
b. In addition, unfortunately there appears to be a scaling issue with drawing 4938/LP/20/006 F, when plotted on A0 and imported into our take off package parking bays measure 2.9m long. Please can you review?
v. Item 10 – Drainage to carpark – please could you provide details?
a. Assume therefore at this stage there is no requirement to include any drainage to this area of works?
vi. We understand the assumed CBR value is 2–5% as per SI report. Could you confirm if a capping layer is required and advise of the proposed depth? In addition if required, should this element be included with the carpark / highway measurement item?
vii. Confirm colour of PPC block required.
viii. Item 13 – advisory signs – please provide details.
a. Annex 8 only includes a drawing detailing signage to the site entrance (i.e. page 5, item 5).

Answer Group 11
i. No
ii. 150mm x 19mm tanalised timber with 40mm x 40mm treated stakes.
iii. This is the new access into car park off existing cemetery turning head
iv. Please assume 125x225 HB2 Half Batter Kerbs.
a. The Council is presently seeking an answer from the designers, however, due to the date an answer may not be received ahead of the response deadline, for which we apologise.
b. The Council is presently seeking an answer from the designers, however, due to the date an answer may not be received ahead of the response deadline, for which we apologise.
v. Item 3 includes item to review car park design and provide a setting out drawing for car park and associated drainage to agree with existing levels.
a. There is a need to adequately drain the car park and item 3 asks bidders to review car park design and provide a setting out drawing for car park and associated drainage to agree with existing and proposed levels.
vi. Please assume a 300mm capping layer.
vii. Please assume a Brindle colour.
viii. Specification for signs should be included in tender specification – Annex 8.
a. Please allow for posts not exceeding 1.5m in height and planted to a depth of 600mm surrounded with C10 concrete. Council to supply and fix signage.

Question 12
Page 8 – Gas main diversion: Are there any construction details (depths etc) of the proposed gas main?

Answer 12
Please allow a 1.2m deep trench 450mm wide

Question Group 13
Page 9 & 10 – Cemetery Extension:
i. Item 6 – is this item to include 150mm of capping (eg cstn depth of 450mm less excavation depth of 600mm)?
ii. Item 7 – is the excavation element to this item (footways) is included within item 2?
iii. Item 8 – Car parking bays as detailed on drawing N0681(90)001 B are specified as Marshalls Drive setts which is a 50mm deep block (three pack size), please confirm colour required. In addition, MEC standard details advise of an 80mm block is required to car parking area, please advise.
iv. Item 8 – (as per item 6) will capping material be required?
v. Item 14 – Could you confirm the depth of the land drain to headstones?
vi. Item 19 – can you forward construction details for headstone strips?
vii. Item 20 – details of advisory signs required.
a. Annex 8 only includes a drawing detailing signage to the site entrance (i.e. page 5, item 5).
viii. Item 22 – please forward construction details for Golpla Reinforced Pre–grown grass.
a. We understand the scheme is to be let on a NEC3 short form (i.e. no contractor design required) To ensure all contractors are preparing their quotations on ‘level playing field’ could you please advise of a proposed construction detail?

Answer Group 13
i. Please assume a 300mm capping layer.
ii. Correct.
iii. Please assume a 50mm Brindle colour block.
iv. Capping material will not be required.
v. Please assume a minimum depth of 650mm.
vi. No construction is required – just a sett at each end of the strip so Council can cut the strip as required.
vii. Specification for signs should be included in tender specification – Annex 8.
a. Please allow for posts not exceeding 1.5m in height and planted to a depth of 600mm surrounded with C10 concrete. Council to supply and fix signage.
viii. Bidders have freedom to propose a suitable solution and comply with manufacturers installation requirements.
a. The Council is presently seeking an answer from the designers, however, due to the date an answer may not be received ahead of the response deadline, for which we apologise.

Question Group 14
Page 12 – Welfare facility:
i. Item 1 – to include 150mm of capping (eg cstn depth of 450mm less excavation depth of 600mm)?
ii. Item 1 – do we need to include PCC kerbing within this item?
iii. Item 3 – To confirm, trenching works for the incoming electric supply are to be completed by ourselves?

Answer Group 14
i. Correct.
ii. Yes.
iii. Correct.

Question Group 15
Page 13 – Preparatory Works:
i. Item 4 – Could you provide cross sections for further details of the works required?
ii. Item 5 – Please confirm there is no requirement for handling of tipped material at Abington Park (to be completed by others).

Answer Group 15
i. The Council does not have a cross section for these works.
ii. Contractor is required to allow for removal off-site excavated material, transport, grade and install in 200mm layers to alter levels.

Question 16
Page 13 – Site entrance alteration: Item 1 – Confirmation of material for 50mm wearing course (55/10 HRA?)

Answer 16
55/10 HRA is acceptable.

Question 17
Page 13 – 14 – Preparatory Works: Item 1 & 2 – Please confirm location of works area (in addition to link road?) spec as per link road.

Answer 17
This item is a temporary access along the route of the sports ground link road if budget prevents the permanent road being constructed.

Question 18
Page 15 – Strip out & removal: Item 2 – Please confirm location of the works.

Answer 18
Office and toilet block adjacent to site entrance.


Question 19
Page 15 – Welfare facility: Item 2 – Please confirm specification details for Flygt Micro pump station.

Answer 19
Bidder should work with supplier to ensure proposed station will be suitable.

Question 20
Page 17 – Open space corridor: Item 4 – Please confirm specification details for bird boxes.

Answer 20
Bidders have freedom to propose a suitable specification.

Question 21
Page 17 – Landscaping: We note drawing N0681 (96) 003 B details a 5–year maintenance period, including the replacement of any failed trees, shrubs & seeding works. Could you confirm the details of the maintenance required – e.g. monthly watering visits, etc.

Answer 21
Please allow for replacement of failed trees, shrubs and seeding work and maintenance for 1 year. Routine maintenance after year 1 will be undertaken by others.

Question 22
In addition to the above could you advise, unless the item coverage specifically states, material to be stored on–site ALL excavated material is to be disposed of off–site, including drainage arisings?

Answer 22
Correct.

[bookmark: _Hlk62047275]Question 23
Could you confirm proposal for car parking bay markings – is the proposal to mark using a contrasting block – noting the block paving is being laid on a 45 degree herringbone pattern, or a thermoplastic marking (with associated primer for concrete blocks)?

Answer 23
Please assume a thermoplastic marking.

Question 24
Could you advise if unescorted access possible to the existing W/C block? 

Answer 24
Yes, that is possible.

Question 25
Are there any drawings available showing the proposed works to the existing welfare unit?

Answer 25
An updated 4938 Development Specification Welfare Facilities Option B has been uploaded onto the portal which includes a sketch. The Council does not have another copy beyond that which has been provided.


Question 26
Could you forward details/drawings for item 2, page 15 (brick plant cabinet) etc?

Answer 26
No details are available. Bidders are to make reasonable assumptions.

Question 27
Could you forward details for the Covered spoil heap (assume parallel external walls shown on CA /005 B) are as per CS SD06? We request construction details to the base & ‘covered’ top.

Answer 27
Spoil heap is made from external block walls as per 4938-SD06 on three sides. Provide 150mm concrete base and there is no requirement for Bidders to provide cover.
N0681(90)006B Hard Landscape Plan 6 of 7.pdf
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Proposed Gated access to POS
to allow for maintenance of the
landscaped buffer zone.


retained on site, Providing site
security and surveillance outside of


Existing Public Footpath
re-routed as indicated,
fencing around car parking
area with access gates.
Gate to  be locked at all
times except for access by
Corby BC cemetery staff.


Proposed new feature tree to be planted
in the centre of the existing roundabout.


Proposed fencing to


match into existing


Proposed fencing to


match into existing


Proposed Maintenance


Parking/Access


Bat


Bat


Bat


Walling - To match architects specifications for housing, to include brick or pantile coping details generally, but cast stone coping details and finials to Sudbrooke Holme area.1.83m high to match fencing levels generally and height to match gates at entrances to Sudbrooke Holme.Walling - To match architects specifications for housing, to include brick or pantile coping details 1.2m high to match fencing levels.


Walling detail - Include for swept profile wall top at height transition


dasdad


Security Fencing


Jacksons Fine Fencing - Euroguard Regular 2.4m with


matching gates as shown on plan, or similar approved to match existing if required


dsada


Pedestrian Footpaths/Cycleway


Coloured asphalt - ulticolour in natural gravel


6mm with timber edging to cemetery footpaths


& POS footpaths/cycleway


Bitumous Surface to Vehicular Roads


Hard Landscaping


Rumble Strips


Marshalls Fairstone Cropped Granite Setts


or similar approved


Litter Bin - General


Broxap Derby Standard Litter Bin


or similar approved


Dog Bin


Broxap K-Nine Post Mounted Dog Waste Bin


or similar approved


Road surface - Parking Spaces


Marshalls Drivesett Argent Block Paving


or similar approved


Timber Bench


Stuart Garden Architecture - Barrington


or similar approved


Litter Bin - Duel


Broxap Derby Cemetery Recycling Bin


or similar approved


Surfacing


Furniture


Fencing and Gates


Timber Trim Trail Area


www.trimtrail.co.uk - Super Trail 06


(TTT006U) or similar approved


Bitumous Surface to Roadside Footpaths


Reinforced Grass - Maintenance Access


Geosynthetics - Golpla Reinforced Pre-grown


Grass or similar approved


Timber Bench (POS Area)


Broxap Edale Rustic 3 Slat Timber Bench


or similar approved


Timber Fencing - Screening to Stone Masons


Jacksons Fine Fencing - Featherboard Fence Panels 1.8m high


with capping rails and matching gates as shown on plan, or similar approved


Bat Boxes


To be positioned on existing trees.


Exact Location, Type and Number to be agreed by Ecologist


Bird Boxes


To be positioned on existing trees.


Exact Location, Type and Number to be agreed by Ecologist


Bat


Bird


NOTES:


To be read in conjunction with Soft Landscape plans N0681(96)Series and


Landscape Statement INF_N0681_R01


© copyright


A1


Drawn Comments DateRevision


A LA 07.08.20


B HE 01.12.20


© This drawing and the building works depicted are the
copyright of the Influence Environmental Ltd and may not be
reproduced except with written consent. Figured dimensions
only are to be taken from this drawing.  All contractors must
visit the site and be responsible for taking and checking all
dimensions relative to their work. Influence are to be advised
of any variation between drawings and site conditions.


Do not scale off drawings.
All dimensions to be checked on site.
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Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension
Corby


Corby Borough Council


Hard Landscape Plan 
6 of 7
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FOR TENDER


Amended footpath surfaces, removed structures


(pergola, sculpture points), updated entrance area


to architects plans


Value engineering changes: removed car park


extension, removed knee rails, metal edgings


changed to timber, removed nature trail posts,


updated material for footpath/cycleway, reduced


number of benches and bird boxes
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		Next Page

		Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension



		Instructions and Contents



		Introduction

		This document forms the Pricing Schedule for Corby Borough Council’s Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension requirement and will be included as an appendix to the Contract between the Contractor and Corby Borough Council.



		Instructions

		All areas which require the Contractor to provide information are clearly identified by a yellow highlight, as indicated below. Please note, the yellow highlight will disapear once data has been entered.





		You can move between the different pages of this document by clicking on text which is underlined in blue, as indicated in the example below.

		Example Text



		You can return to this Contents page at any time by clicking on the word Contents and to the next or previous page by clicking on the words Next Page or Previous Page at the top of each page.

Where a section of underlined blue text references a specific page, as in the Contents list below (e.g. Pricing Summary), clicking on that text will take you directly to that page.

Please make sure to fill in all the relevant details and we look forward to receiving your submission.

		Contents (click the relevant word to go to that page)

		Pricing Summary

		Schedule of Works/Rates

		Optional Extras

		Additional Costs
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Summary

		Previous Page				Contents		Next Page

		Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension



		Contractor:				

		Sub-Heading:				Pricing Summary Total carried to Evaluation

		Pricing Summary



						Summary Section Headings		Section Costs

				Summary Total carried to Evaluation				

				1.		Schedule of Works/Rates - Detailed Bill of Quantities		

				2.		Optional Extras		

				3.		Additional Costs Not Otherwise Specified		

				4.		Contingency		15.00%
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SoWR

		Previous Page				Contents		Next Page

		Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension



		Contractor:

		Sub-Heading:				Schedule of Works/Rates - Detailed Bill of Quantities

		Pricing Schedule



		The total of this Schedule will be carried to the Summary.



		The Cost (ex VAT) is to include for all labour and materials necessary for carrying out the works described during working hours defined in the Council's Specification and associated documents and is to include a proportion for preliminary costs, overheads and profit.



		Each item is to be priced, thereafter the spreadsheet will extend this rate out, for the quantity required by the Council.



				Schedule Costs										Total

				Sub-Total of Schedule Costs carried to Summary										



				Preparatory Works				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				709		N/A				

				1.		Prior to commencement the Contractor is to arrange their own photographic condition survey to all work areas surrounding the location of the works. Including but not limited to buildings and structures, other boundaries, fixtures and fittings, highways and hardstandings, utilities and services, trees and soft landscaping. A copy of this survey is to be provided to the Project Manager at commencement of the contract, to be relied on should any dilapidation or claim arise over the course of the works.		1		Sum				

				2.		Allow to identify and uncover, as necessary, all live services disclosed in the Pre-construction information pertinent to the works locations, CAT scanning as required.		1		Sum				

				3.		Works directly over or nearby to live services are to be undertaken in accordance with the utility providers working practices as closely as possible. The Contractor's approach generally with services must ensure, as a minimum, the access to or protection around existing services is not made any worse than it is in its existing arrangement across the site.		1		Sum				

				4.		Allow for all reasonable and foreseeable temporary works and traffic and pedestrian management as necessary		1		Sum				

				5.		Excavations around retained existing buildings and structures so as to not undermine foundations.		1		Sum				

				6.		Temporary shoring and use of excavation boxes in trenches, as required.		1		Sum				

				7.		Provision of temporary welfare facilities for the duration of the works for use by Principal Contractor and any sub-contractors		1		Sum				

				8.		Excavation, preparation, cable and pipe laying and installation of appropriate termination point and or cabinet for temporary water and electricity supplies all to the statutory undertakers requirements. 		1		Sum				

				9.		Allowance for all excavation, ducting and works to transfer any temporary supplies to the new welfare facility 		1		Sum				

				10.		Provide, install, maintain and remove upon completion 2.0m high "Heras" style fencing around the two working areas.		700		m				

				Strip Out and Removal				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				401		N/A				

				1.		Remove existing boundary fencing at three locations (two new road accesses and one pedestrian) to permit the proposed works to proceed as shown on tender specification drawings. Fence to be left on-site for future use by Council 		30		m				

				2.		Carefully remove existing goal wall fencing and break out posts as shown on tender specification drawings for future use by Council 		120		m				

				3.		Allow to carefully excavate shrubs and bund at three locations (two new road accesses and one pedestrian) to permit the proposed works to proceed as shown on tender specification drawings. Allow for battering bund that remains either side of access. Shrubs to be shredded and retained on-site in location agreed with client. As dug bund material to be retained on site and used to create perimeter bund.		250		m3				

				4.		Removal of surplus as dug material off-site to licensed facility (provisional) 		1		per m3				

				Site Entrance Alterations				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				469		N/A				

				1.		Breakout tarmac and kerbs and dispose of arisings at licenced waste facility to install close boarded fence on timber posts and double gates to create perimeter fence around stonemasons yard as shown on tender specification drawings. 		35		m				

				2.		Install new kerbs as shown on tender specification to accommodate stonemasons perimeter fencing. 		30		m				

				3.		Fell and remove Poplar tree (T19 on Ramms Sanderson tree report) and remove timber and chippings from site		1		Sum				

				4.		Fell and remove Cypress tree (T24 and T25 on Ramms Sanderson tree report) and remove timber and chippings from site. Replace with 3m high native trees as agreed with Engineer.		1		Sum				

				5.		Install new signs and road markings at site entrance as shown on tender specification Drg No 25264_02_090_01 		1		Sum				

				6.		Mark out 4 car parking bays inc 1 disabled bay in accordance with LHA standards apart from the disabled bays which should be a total of 3.6 x 6.2m with no hatching 		1		Sum				

				7.		Excavate and install 50mm duct with draw cord at 600mm depth and 3 draw pits for CCTV extension. 		400		m				

				Car Park Extension				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				3,973		N/A				

				1.		Carry out excavation works for the proposed car park and footpath(s) as shown on tender specification drawings. Material to be stored in working area and used to create perimeter bund.		1,440		m3				

				2.		Break out existing footway, inc bin, and dispose of arisings at licensed waste facility		36		m3				

				3.		Review car park design and provide a setting out drawing for car park and associated drainage to agree with existing levels 		1		Sum				

				4.		Excavate and install 1.8m wide bitumous footpath with timber edgings as shown on tender specification drawings around outside of car park extension and tie into existing and make good.		145		m				

				5.		Excavate and install 1.8m wide bitumous footpath with concrete edgings as shown on tender specification drawings from car park to cemetery and tie into existing and make good.		45		m				

				6.		Excavate and install 1.8m wide bitumous footpath and concrete edgings adjacent to new access road as shown on tender specification drawings from car park to cemetery and tie into existing and make good.		20		m				

				7.		Break out existing kerbs and dispose of arisings at licenced waste facility, create access road and kerbs into new car park and tie into existing road as shown on tender specification drawings		75		m2				

				8.		Undertake additional excavation and install car park 150mm sewer with s class bed and surround, backfill with MOT Type 1 and ancillaries inc control chamber as shown on tender specification drawings		35		m				

				9.		Undertake additional excavation and install car park 180m3 of modular storage as per manufacturers specification with bed and surround, backfill with MOT Type 1 and ancillaries to connect to existing cemetery drainage as shown on tender specification drawings		1		Sum				

				10.		Undertake additional excavation and install gully traps, covers and associated 100mm diameter drainage with class s bed and surround, backfill with MOT type 1 and connection to main sewer as shown on tender specification drawings and bidders drawing		1		Sum				

				11.		Prepare and lay bitumous car park surface as shown on tender specification drawings		900		m2				

				12.		Prepare and lay block paving to create car parking spaces with markings in accordance with LHA standards apart from the disabled bays which should be a total of 3.6 x 6.2m with no hatching and associated kerbs as shown on tender specification drawings		1,125		m2				

				13.		Install advisory signs on 75mm posts as per tender specification drawings		5		nr				

				14.		Install 2.4m high palisade security fencing as shown on tender specification drawings around car park extension allowing for 1no. double gates and 2no. pedestrian gates with stays		140		m				

				15.		Excavate and install 0.6m deep x 1.2m x 1.2m concrete pad and anchor points for CCTV column . Include 100mm duct through pad all as per manufacturers requirements		2		nr				

				16.		Install Broxap Derby Standard Litter Bin or similar approved as per manufacturers installation guidance with paving and as shown on tender specification drawings		2		nr				

				Gas Main Diversion				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				392		N/A				

				1.		Excavate for gas main diversion with 600mm wide trench all as per Cadent requirements		130		m				

				2.		Provide bed and surround and connection pits all as per Cadent requirements		130		m				

				3.		Backfill as dug material and compact all as per Cadent requirements		130		m				

				4.		Upon completion of works and working area reinstatement of ground to generally an equal standard to that prior to the works being undertaken. 		1		Sum				

				5.		Excavate for and remove abandoned gas service		1		Sum				

				Cemetery Extension				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				8,396		N/A				

				1.		Carry out excavation works for the proposed roads and parking bays as shown on tender specification drawings to 600mm depth. Material to be stored in working area and used to create perimeter bund not exceeding 1.6m in height and compacted at 200mm layers		1,650		m3				

				2.		Carry out excavation works for the proposed cemetery paths and footpath(s) as shown on tender specification drawings to 250mm depth. Material to be stored in working area and used to create perimeter bund.		290		m3				

				3.		Retain excavated top soil in location within site and agreed with client for use by Council upon completion of works 		1		per m3				

				4.		Break out existing kerbs and dispose of arisings at licenced waste facility, create access roads and kerbs and tie into existing road as shown on tender specification drawings		50		m2				

				5.		Review extension design and provide a setting out drawing for roads, car parking and associated drainage to agree with existing levels 		1		Sum				

				6.		Break out existing kerbs and dispose of arisings at licenced waste facility, create cemetery roads and kerbs including rumble strips and tie into existing road as shown on tender specification drawings		2,750		m2				

				7.		Excavate and Install cemetery footpaths 2m wide 55mm AC 20 DBM Binder & 25mm AC 6 Coloured asphalt - multicolour in natural gravel on top of 150mm MOT Type 1 contained within timber edging and as shown on tender specification drawings		925		m2				

				8.		Prepare and lay block paving to create visitor car parking spaces with associated kerbs as shown on tender specification drawings		420		m2				

				9.		Undertake additional excavation and install extension 150mm sewer with class s bed and surround, type 1 backfill and ancillaries to connect to existing cemetery drainage as shown on tender specification drawings		265		m				

				10.		Undertake additional excavation and install extension 225mm sewer with class s bed and surround, type 1 backfill and ancillaries to connect to existing cemetery drainage as shown on tender specification drawings		210		m				

				11.		Undertake additional excavation and install extension 300mm sewer with class s bed and surround, type 1 backfill and ancillaries including control chamber to connect to existing cemetery drainage as shown on tender specification drawings		28		m				

				12.		Undertake additional excavation and install cemetery 240m3 storage as per manufacturers specification with bed and surround and ancillaries to connect to existing cemetery drainage as shown on tender specification drawings		1		Sum				

				13.		Undertake additional excavation and install gully traps, covers and associated 100mm diameter drainage with class s bed and surround, type 1 backfill and connection to main sewer as shown on tender specification drawings		44		nr				

				14.		Undertake additional excavation and install 150mm diameter land drains and ancillaries under proposed headstone strip and tie into trench soakaway and location agreed with client		300		m				

				15.		Undertake additional excavation and install 100m3 trench soakaway using Type 1 contained in geotextile under southern boundary and as agreed with Engineer to receive land drains under proposed headstone strip		1		Sum				

				16.		Undertake additional excavation and install 32mm water pipework and tails with mechanical cap ends for standpipes		750		m				

				17.		Install Tower Standpipe or similar approved, reinstate and commission 		12		nr				

				18.		Install 100mm deep 1.5m x 1.2m concrete pads with timber edgings on 150mm MOT Type 1 to form bases for bins		6		nr				

				19.		Set out headstone strips and provide granite sett, bedded on concrete and flush with finished surface, at either end of headstone strip.		60		nr				

				20.		Install advisory signs on 75mm posts as per tender specification drawings		7		nr				

				21.		Install 2.4m high palisade security fencing as shown on tender specification drawings around extension allowing for 2no. double gates and 2no. pedestrian gates with stays		550		m				

				22.		Excavate and storage of excavated material and construction of Geosynthetics - Golpla Reinforced Pre-grown
Grass or similar approved maintenance access installed in accordance with suppliers specification as shown on tender specification drawings.		75		m2				

				Sports Ground Link Road				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				580		N/A				

				1.		Break out existing knee rail fencing, car parking bays, excavation, storage of excavated material and construction of Geosynthetics - Golpla Reinforced Pre-grown
Grass or similar approved access road installed in accordance with suppliers specification as shown on tender specification drawings.		442		m2				

				2.		Excavation, storage of excavated material and Install 2m wide 55mm AC 20 DBM Binder & 25mm AC 6 Coloured asphalt - multicolour in natural gravel on top of 150mm MOT Type 1 contained within timber edging and as shown on tender specification drawings		85		m				

				3.		Remove existing timber post and rail fence to licences waste facility and install new 3 rail post and rail fencing 1.2m high and install 1no pedestrian gate and 1no. vehicular gate with stays		53		m				

				Welfare Facility				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				172		N/A				

				1.		Excavate to a depth of 600mm depth and construct bitumous surfaced staff car parking spaces as shown on tender specification drawings		42		m2				

				2.		Construct welfare facility as shown on tender specification drawings and Development Specification
for New Welfare Building to approval of building regulations		1		Sum				

				3.		Provide welfare facility with all services, heating and ensure all incoming connections are undertaken to specification and approval of the relevant utility company and building regs		1		Sum				

				4.		Excavate and install 100mm foul water drainage, manhole, ancillaries and connect to existing drainage to meet building regs requirements 		100		m				

				5.		Excavate and install 100mm surface water drainage, manhole, ancillaries and connect to existing drainage to meet building regs requirements 		20		m				

				6.		Prepare and lay bitumous footpath to create access to welfare facility with associated kerbs as shown on tender specification drawings		8		m2				

				Building Refurbishment				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				1		N/A				

				1.		Undertake refurbishment and alterations of existing toilets in accordance with Corporate Architects Development Specification for the Refurbishment of Existing Toilets 		1		Sum				

				Open Space Corridor Hard Landscaping				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried to Summary				520		N/A				

				1.		Excavate and Install 2m wide 55mm AC 20 DBM Binder & 25mm AC 6 Coloured asphalt - multicolour in natural gravel on top of 150mm MOT Type 1 contained within timber edging and as shown on tender specification drawings		520		m				
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		Shire Lodge Cemetery Extension



		Contractor:				

		Sub-Heading:				Optional Extras

		Pricing Schedule



		The total of this Schedule will be carried to the Summary.

		The Cost (ex VAT) is to include for all labour and materials necessary for carrying out the works described during working hours defined in the Council's Specification and associated documents and is to include a proportion for preliminary costs, overheads and profit.



		Each item is to be priced, thereafter the spreadsheet will extend this rate out, for the quantity required by the Council.



				Schedule Costs										Total

				Sub-Total of Schedule Costs carried to Summary										



				Preparatory Works				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				6,980		N/A				

				1.		Excavation, storage of excavated material and construction of 5m wide temporary link road of 200mm deep compacted MOT Type 1 on geotextile between two "working areas" (car park and cemetery extension).		1,300		m2				

				2.		Upon completion of works removal of complete temporary link road between two working areas and reinstatement of ground to generally an equal standard to that prior to the works being undertaken. 		1,300		m2				

				3.		Provide, install, maintain and remove upon completion 2.0m high "Heras" style fencing alongside temporary link road		280		m				

				4.		Allowance for ditch clearance to original levels and grade adjacent to existing cemetery and two way lights and all other traffic management, arisings to be deposited adjacent to ditch		1,100		m				

				5.		Removal off-site excavated material, transport, grade and install in 200mm layers to alter levels at Abington Park (NN17 2RZ) playing pitches as directed by Engineer 		3,000		m3				

				Site Entrance Alterations				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				2,125		N/A				

				1.		Plane off 50mm of existing wearing course and dispose of arisings at licensed waste facility, sweep and clean as necessary, apply bit tac coat and lay 50mm wearing course		2,125		m2				

				Preparatory Works				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				884		N/A				

				1.		Break out existing knee rail fencing, car parking bays, excavation, storage of excavated material and construction of site access road using, MOT type 1 compacted and contained within timber edgings, to working area as shown on tender specification drawings. 		442		m2				

				2.		Upon completion of works removal of access road and reinstatement of ground, car parking bays and fencing to generally an equal standard to that prior to the works being undertaken.		442		m2				

				Strip-Out and Removal				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				2		N/A				

				1.		Isolate existing services and remove obsolete automatic toilet and break out base as shown on tender specification drawings and disposed of at licensed waste facility. Reinstate with imported graded top soil		1		Sum				

				2.		Isolate existing services, construct brick plant cabinet with tamper proof door and remove office building and remove all arisings to licensed waste facility. Create planting bed in cleared area. Ensure toilet block walls and roof are protected and made good generally to an equal standard to that prior to the works being undertaken. Install fence panels and post with gate stay to the similar standard as existing and written approval of the client.		1		Sum				

				Cemetery Extension				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				16		N/A				

				1.		Install Broxap Derby Cemetery Recycling Bin
or similar approved as per manufacturers installation guidance with paving and as shown on tender specification drawings		3		nr				

				2.		Install Stuart Garden Architecture - Barrington
timber bench or similar approved as per manufacturers installation guidance with paving and as shown on tender specification drawings		13		nr				

				Welfare Facility				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				16		N/A				

				1.		Excavate and construct block wall for spoil heap as shown on tender specification drawings		15		m				

				2.		Excavate, install and commission Flygt Micro pump station or similar approved as per manufacturers installation guidance		1		Sum				

				Building Refurbishment				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				1		N/A				

				1.		Undertake refurbishment and alterations of existing storage area in accordance with Corporate Architects Development Specification for the Refurbishment of Existing Storage Area to form Welfare Area		1		Sum				

				Open Space Corridor Hard Landscaping				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				17		N/A				

				1.		Install Broxap Edale Rustic 3 Slat timber bench or similar approved as per manufacturers installation guidance with paving and as shown on tender specification drawings		5		nr				

				2.		Install Broxap K-Nine Post Mounted Dog Waste Bin as per manufacturers installation guidance with paving and as shown on tender specification drawings		3		nr				

				3.		Install Bat Boxes as shown on tender specification drawings		3		nr				

				4.		Install Bird Boxes as shown on tender specification drawings		3		nr				

				5.		Install Broxap Derby Standard Litter Bin or similar approved as per manufacturers installation guidance with paving and as shown on tender specification drawings		3		nr				

				Open Space Corridor Soft Landscaping				Quantity Required		Unit		Cost Each (£ p)		Cost for
Qty Required

				Sub-Total carried forward to Summary				2		N/A				

				1.		Allow for supply and plant after substantial completion of the soft landscaping as per the schedule and planting requirements as shown on tender specification drawings (Schedule inc on 3 of 7 N0681(96)003B) 		1		Sum				

				2.		Provide an itemised cost schedule with unit cost for each line of the soft landscape schedule. Total soft landscape schedule cost 		1		Sum				
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		Contractor:				

		Sub-Heading:				Additional Costs Not Otherwise Specified

		Pricing Schedule



				The Supplier is to detail, below, any items of additional cost, not otherwise specified, for which they require reimbursement. The items should be related to particular Specification and/or Contract clause references and the costs idetified as ''Fixed'' or ''Time Related'' charges.

 Items which are not included herein WILL NOT BE covered by the Council.



				Additional Costs Not Otherwise Specified														Cost

				Sub-Total (Fixed Charges)														

				Sub-Total (Time Related Charges)														

				Sub-Total of Additional Costs carried to Summary														



				Items of Additional Cost Not Otherwise Specified								Specification and/or Contract Clause Ref:				Fixed or
Time Related		Cost
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